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T-Mobile USA

35 Griffin

Road South

Bloomfield,

CT 06002
May 6, 2022

Attorney Melanie Bachman
Acting Executive Director
Connecticut Siting Council
10 Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06501

RE: EM-T-MOBILE-066-211008

Notice of Construction Completion

T-Mobile Site # CT11358A

125 Wildcat Hill Road, Harwinton, Connecticut

Dear Attorney Bachman,

We represent T-Mobile Northeast LLC (“T-Mobile”) and have been retained to notify
the Connecticut Siting Council (“Council”) that the modification conditions have been
met and constructed in accordance with the documentation provided at the time of filing.

The Council acknowledged the above referenced T-Mobile notice of exempt
modification on 11/22/2021. T-Mobile hereby notifies the Council that construction of
this modification is now complete.

Sincerely,

Carmela Siciliano
Transcend Wireless LLC
on behalf of T-Mobile

10 Industrial Ave, Suite 3
Mahwah, NJ 07430



